From: | Admin. Assistant | (JMD)

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQO)
CC: { Admin. Assistant ((SMO)

Sent: 2/18/2011 9:04:03 AM

Subject: Congressional Priority Report, 2/17/11

Note: Both of these letters are already logged into the oversight and significant requests chart. Thanks, Jamie

Department of Justice
Executive Secretariat
Daily Report for 02/17/2011

ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO
Congressional Priority | 3/7/2011 | ATF | 2251448 | 02/16/2011 | AG
FROM: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley, , United States Senate, Washington, DC 20510
SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from RMM Grassley, Judiciary Comte, requesting that the AG provide

additional information to the Committee concerning the staff briefing that DOJ and ATF officials provided on
02/10/11. Stating that the briefing focused on general issues related to challenges in successfully
prosecuting gun trafficking cases but refused to answered specific questions about the facts and
circumstances that led to the briefing. Requesting that the AG provide the enclosed documents in batches
on a rolling basis as they are identified and located in the specified order given. See WFs 2227126 &
2190793 & related corres in ES.

Unrelated

Congressional Priority Total: 2
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